25rd August, 1935

Dear Professor van Uven,

I haeve now had the great pleasure of examining your
fine book on the Mathematisal Treatment of the Results of
Agriculture and Other Experiments, This will, I am sure,
£ill & quite speoiml need in t:hn liberature of mathematical
Btatlstlos. I am particularly ;lad to see how rﬂlr Tou
treat the came or welphted means, The emphasles you glve
to functional transtormations of the measuremente, and
especlally to the use of the logarithm, will certalily add
greatly to the value of your chapters to blologloaml students,
Certainly all such will be well advised to exeroise ths
pnrnln:*l.nu you regommend and to dissover, by arithmetical
sxperience, how simple and direat in reality are some of the
argumsnts which will, perhaps ; B firat frighten them ty the
fullness of the alpstraio upﬂniun.. The English-epeaking
bleloglats are, I know, not emsy to please in this mattep,
My own bock on Statistlocal Methods, whioh 18 no more than
an Arithmtio book of the subject, has been often: thpught
to be too mathematioal for them.

I am naturally very glad that you have found an ';I
honourable place for soms of my own methods, and I l.'ﬁ glad!
that you found useful the algebraid, demonstpat ions n:l' Irwin,



which have not elsewhere always been 8o wall apprecisted.
There is ons point, in connestion with the analysis of
variance, which I feel as an omission rrom the point of
view from whioch I approach the subjecty namely that you
do not stress the Importance cof randomisation as necassary
for a uniquely valld interpretation of the portions into
which the sum of squares may always be subd’'vided. In
oonnectlion with the Latin Squars (p. 217 ) you do, indeed,
warn the reader aga nst the use of systematic arren-ements,
imut I should ¢ 80 far ag to say, with all l‘.':tp]!ﬂnl.til:ml of
this analysis, that the valldity of our estimabas of srror
requires that, subject to certaln agreed rﬂlt;iutinnl, tha
asslpgnuent of treatment to the di!'.f.'#r*lnt- subjeats of
experimentation shall have “een carried cut hy a physical
prooess of randomlsutlon, capalile of produoing sech of
the mcoeptabls arrangements with equal probabllity.

1 %uow that this may properly be regarded rathar
& & point of ‘sxpsrimental technigque than as falling
within your subject of the mathematlcal treatment of the
resulta, It 1s, however, Intimately involved Iin the
logleal jusatificatlicon of one method of treatment in sontrast
with cthers, .I.n.d the expsrimenter ls o-#an desirous of
theoritlcal wuidance 1in the cholos smong the different
proosdures which are upln:tﬁ him, so that, even !T one
doas not desire to broagh the logloal difficulties of
inductive lnference, it 1s still not out of plaos for the



mathematlclan to polnt out that the cholce among
alternative mathematlical procedurss must depend on
what has aotually been done In the fisld or in the
laboratory.

With the heartiesst congratulatlons, I remain,

Yours aincerely,



